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Dsar Tubbs:

I feal sure . have pofure nos answerec your latter of
7 Decewmber 1231, bul my clerx here tolls me he has no avidence
of it, 8o [ cannot expect you to have.

I 9 not see how you can Lope tu compare differsat
pruning systems wlti: leas than n sorles of complete pruning
eycle records to 3o onj preferably perbapus starting at
different times of the year and working round as a 28 month
or 32 month aycle would do.

From thess you shoulu be able tu get fitted standard
curves for y!plﬂ, and any quality measurecents available, and
30 assess the roturn for the different treatments., Your
analysis of individual plcking values would cnly coms in
in conaldering climatlc effecte on daviations from tha stan-
dard return curvea, treated as curved regression linea.

Fray excuss my long delay.

Yours sincerely,



